## LONE STAR Military Vehicle Preservation Association Meeting Minutes for 1900 hrs, 20 Sep 2017-09-23

- MEMBERS PRESENT: Jim H, Barry F, JD H, James Hy, Rick H, Nancy H (Guest), John Sm, James Bi, Matt T, Frank C, Charlie W, Rory C, Patrick C, Janet C (Guest), Camden C (Guest), John C, Fred H, Madison H, Danny K, Ed H, Richard C (Guest), Robert H (Guest), Scott P, Jeff Mc, Brennon M, Sam R.
- PRESIDENTS COMMENTS: Jim H. Welcome to meeting; small discussion on not responding to Houston with large vehicles for hurricane rescue support military and law agencies had situation in hand and under control. Members did respond to help Matt T. in LaGrange and he has expressed great thanks for it. Jim H. will miss most events for next 2-3 weeks due to family health issues.

## CHAPLAINS PRAYER: Completed

- NEW MEMBERS/GUESTS: Richard C. (Guest, owns Mule), Bob H. (Guest, S.A., donated display equipment to club), JD H. Sister Janet C (Guest) and his nephew Camden C (Guest), Nancy H.
- TREASURERS REPORT: Not present but did email amount of money in club account (\$3780.81). He provided a check in the amount of \$100 to Danny K for the entry fee of Veterans Day Parade in Austin, 11 Nov 2017. Barry F has funds from Burnet Air Show sales and will turn it over to Trent next meeting. James Bi turned over \$11.00 donation from a 10 Sep 2017 event to Jim H; he will give to Trent next meeting.

SECRETARIES REPORT: Not Present (Late). August minutes posted on website.

- QUARTERMASTER REPORT: Burnet Air Show sales netted \$128 for mostly grenades, \$30 tonight for t-shirts. He will turn over funds to Trent next meeting.
- NEWSLETTER: Sam R doing an excellent job maintaining our Face Book page; it is current and has many visitors.
- WEBSITE: No problems. Rick H will be sending in \$199.50 for hosting plus \$15 for extra memory in the next 30 days to our website host. Rick will coordinate dispersal of the required funds with Trent.
- PAST EVENTS: <u>Randolph AFB (S.A.)</u> vehicle display honoring the USAF anniversary. It was attended by Danny K, David B, Ricardo B, and Forest A. <u>LaGrange events</u> (2 ea) were cancelled due to hurricane flooding. The <u>Burnet Air Show</u> was again a true

success even with encroachment on our display parking area. The airfield download parking area was bad; in the future it is recommended to park at the gas station across the road (east side of airport); they have no problems with this. <u>West Lake Vehicle</u> <u>Display</u> – James Bis attended and was thanked for taking care of this request from a Marine vet. The vets and staff were most appreciative.

- UPCOMING EVENTS: <u>Bexar County Sheriffs Car Show</u> (S.A.) there is no added information on the reported cost for entry. If it does cost, most likely Austin area members will not attend. <u>Gonzales Parade</u>, 7 Oct 17; the application was mailed; now waiting on details from parade committee Jim H will forward information upon receipt. We will need to determine how many and where to have BBQ at Lockhart (since Gonzales doesn't have a suitable BBQ place). <u>LSMVPA Picnic</u> Danny K discussed and coordinated some of the picnic's many details. Danny K will need a check for \$1000 to pay caterer before picnic. Rory C has volunteered to M/C the picnic since Jim H will not be available. Danny K will invite COL Simpson to the picnic and Jim H will invite Jeff Hunt. The rest of the <u>events thru October</u> were briefly discussed for heads up purposes.
- OLD BUSINESS: <u>Trophies/Photos relocation</u> was not addressed during the past month; will try more upcoming month. <u>LSMVPA Information Flyers</u> by were post in the museum by Barry F. We don't have actual display holders as yet.
- NEW BUSINESS: <u>Rory C announced</u> to passing and sad loss of John Chambers. He was a close friend of numerous members and will be dearly missed. Brenndon M paid <u>3 years of membership</u> (2018-2020) with \$50.00. Jim H will turn over funds to Trent at next meeting.
- PRESENTATIONS: James B announced he will be providing diagnostic and basic repair services to members who own PRC-77 radios, free of charge (excluding some parts). If its beyond his repair capability he will coordinate shipment to Steve Haney, if the owner desires.

NATIONAL ACTIVITY: None

ANNOUNCEMENTS: \$74.00 - 50/50 drawing won by Jim H (\$34) (\$40 went to club). Dosimeter was won by JD H's nephew Camden C. Knives (supplied by Madison H) won by: Charlie W, James Hy, Richard C, JD Hof.